From: Communications

To: Marine

Subject: FW: Ref 323780

Date: Friday 14 November 2025 11:29:43
Attachments: image001.png
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Sent: Friday, November 14, 2025 8:09 AM

To: Bord <bord@pleanala.ie>; reps@pleanala.ie
Cc: Trina O'Dea <Trina.ODea@oireachtas.ie>
Subject: Ref 323780

Caution: This is an External Email and may have malicious content. Please take care when
clicking links or opening attachments. When in doubt, contact the ICT Helpdesk.

Re: Ballinlee Green Energy Limited ref 323780, located in Ballincurra,
Ballingayrour, Ballinlee North & South, Ballinrea, Ballyreesode, Camas North &
South, Carrigeen, Knockuregare, Ballybane and other townlands in Co. Limerick

A Chara

As a Teachta Dala for the Limerick County constituency, | wish to make
this submission in support of the local community’s concerns regarding
the above-referenced planning application for a proposed wind farm
development. This submission is also has the support of local Fianna
Fail Councillor Martin Ryan.

Recently, | have met with representatives of the affected community,
attended several public meetings to discuss the potential impact of this
development, particularly its proximity to a local schools, people’s
homes and other key community facilities.

The community has expressed deep concern regarding the potential
health and wellbeing impacts associated with the noise and shadow
flicker from wind turbines proposed to be sited so close to where people
live, work, and learn.

Having engaged extensively with the local group, | am satisfied that their
concerns are both genuine and evidence based. They have approached
this issue with a clear focus on public health, environmental protection,
and the preservation of community life.

| would therefore respectfully request that An Coimisiun Pleanala give
full and careful consideration to these legitimate community concerns
in its assessment of this application.


mailto:communications@pleanala.ie
mailto:marine@pleanala.ie





Yours sincerely,

Minister

= - [ == =
Niall Collins TD 7/FiannaFsil
THE REPUBLICAN PARTY
Minister of State at the Department of Justice with special responsibility for International Law,
Law Reform and Youth Justice. TD for Limerick County.

Red House Hill, Patrickswell, Co. Limerick. T: 061 300149

Déil Eireann, Leinster House, Kildare Street, Dublin 2. T: 01 6183000
E: niall.collins@oireachtas.ie W: www.niallcollinstd.ie
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Please note that any personal data contained in your email correspondence with Niall Collins TD will be processed by
Niall Collins TD and my staff as a data controller in accordance with applicable data protection law. Much of this data
processing will be done in connection with representations/requests made and also for electoral purposes. For further
information on data protection, including your data protection rights, please refer to the data protection section of my
website by clicking https://niallcollinstd.ie/privacy-policy/

If you have received this email in error, please notify us immediately and then delete it. If you do not want to receive
further correspondence from Niall Collins TD please notify us. Please do not copy it, disclose its contents, or use it for
any other purpose.
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